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July 18, 2023 

Rob Duncan 
Alianza Minerals Ltd 
325 Howe Street, Suite 410 
Vancouver, BC, CA V6C 1Z7 
 
 

 

RE:  Twin Canyon, NOI # P-2021-018, Prospecting NOI Financial Warranty Request  
 
Mr. Duncan: 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) sent you a request for financial 
warranty on March 8, 2022. To date, the Division has not received adequate financial warranty 
for this NOI.  
The amount of financial warranty set by the Division for this operation is $18,104. On November 
17, 2021 you submitted financial warranty in the amount of $2,000 with your NOI application. 
The financial warranty, in the full amount of $18,104, must be submitted to the Division prior to 
entry upon the lands for the purpose of prospecting. Please submit the additional financial warranty 
in the amount of $16,104.   
Please note that, pursuant to Rule 5.1.3 (c), the Division may terminate this NOI file if the full 
Financial Warranty is not received within sixty days of the date of this letter. 
Please make arrangements with Sara Stevenson-Benn at the Division of Reclamation, Mining 
and Safety Denver Office, phone no. 303.866.3567, ext. 8148 or sara.stevenson-
benn@state.co.us for submittal of the financial warranty.  
If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188 
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